

Amin, Parag B (DEC)

From: Tim Johnson <tjohnson@anchorqea.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:00 AM
To: Amin, Parag B (DEC)
Cc: Levine, Seth; Clark, Christopher J; Jeff Caputi; mrobinson; Sarah LaRoe; Timothy DiGiulio
Subject: Harriman Site Submittal and Update
Attachments: Harriman Parking Lot Photos 12-20-23.pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Parag,

I wanted to pass along a few updates and information related to the Harriman Site as outlined below. I will give you a call to touch base and see if you need anything else before the end of the year.

- 1) Field Sampling Program – All of the field work scheduled for this fall/winter has been completed at the site including sampling of the wells that was wrapped up yesterday. We will be in touch to discuss the next steps for reporting in the new year when the data starts to become available.
- 2) IDW and Waste Disposal - IDW and waste materials present at the site are being picked up by the disposal contractor tomorrow morning. There should be no drums remaining at the site following this pickup.
- 3) Site Repairs
 - a. Parking Lot - The parking lot repairs were completed earlier this month. The photo documentation associated with those efforts has been included as part of Item #4.
 - b. Fence updates - there are a couple locations in the fence that require some minor adjustments. These are scheduled to be completed over the next several weeks.
- 4) Quarterly Reporting and ISMP
 - a. In accordance with the ISMP we have documented the repairs to the parking lot noted in Item 3 and also included photos of the stable banks and vegetation along the Ramapo River in the attached PDF. We will complete the next semi-annual site inspection in March of 2024.
- 5) Parking Lot FS – As I mentioned we are advancing our discussions on the FS and I will be in touch regarding a time when we can connect in January to confirm the path forward for the alternatives that are being considered.

I will be mostly off over the holidays, but happy to chat if there is something that you need. I hope you and your family have an enjoyable holiday season and it has been a pleasure working with you this year.

Thanks,
Tim

Tim Johnson
Principal
Anchor QEA
290 Elwood Davis Road, Ste 340
Liverpool, NY 13088
tjohnson@anchorqea.com

www.anchorgea.com

Office: 315-414-2029

Cell: 315-569-3768

















